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Instructions for Candidates :

(a) Write your Roll No. on the top immediately
on receipt of this question Paper.

{{{ qaq-qEr * qrltr di qt gra $d qt srFIT

td 'iq{ Rrd r

(b) Answer may be written either in Engltsh
or in Hindi; but the same medium should
be used throughout the PaPer.

gtr qerT-Fr +l str{ €ffuft qr Rfr ffi S
gEF qrqT q {FTq, afrq qrft s6t g+ fr srlqr

q Ai eTtrq t

(c) A11 questions are compulsory.

sfr qqq erFrqr{ E r

P.T.O.

L262 G.I

A-103



1262

1. (a) 'AlI contracts are agreements' but all

agreements are not contract-s'' Discuss the

statemettflxplaining the essentials of a

valid contract"

't+fi. q5qq e-d-{lq Ac. t' rr{ llltl ua{Fi

qgeq #-aA'i'ast ergq; + eTR-a-{ n-d

fr qrqr *.a Sq {i=r tn+q fr ffiq-qT #'Fq t

(b) Discuss the Provisions of larv relating to

minor's agreements'
€narer "*d a r+qFtrf, qrqtffi 4T s€-q
dFq t

OR
.HETET

What do liou underst:trici by arr illegal

*gi""*""[ ? vrhat is the effect of illegal

agreements on collateral transactions ?

*ao * fr elru -qqT {rqflfr B ? ert*r tr-{t
# *-t' {*f$q. +rrn' qq . il qqjq qsdr B?

State the conclitions rvhich must be

i"Utir"a for'Claim for necessat'ies supplied

io t p"t*on incapable of contracting or on

his account' as gi""tt in Section 68 of the

Contract Act.

er*te{ sjferR+q fr qrr qB .q qFff, . { arff

#fr * '"*tu ".+ 
q e*rq 

^zzlf')a 
uFt qr

H'i+A q fi q-* 
"lr-qqqq,f,I 

+"'r <'geii *
gw * Rq qtqt' qii +r erfWt t r
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2. (a) Define lr Contracl of indemnity' When does

the indemnifier's liability commence ?

eiR$S * ergiq +1 qfuqiql frfw I qrfdgab

qf4n a1 arfuo ffq qr{E}T +dT B ?

(b) Briefly' explain the clulies of an agent
tor,r'ards his principal. What are his rights
against ttre PrinciPal ?

qTFirfr ,+; t{R q',t+e fr ffiiait q;r €*q q q"iq

qfiRq I EnfreF * f+o-s qd=e d fr-q-Etq ti
efnrfl-{ qrq Afr A ?

OR

ETETZTT

{a) What is agency by ratification ? State the
conditions r'r'hich should be fulfilled before
the principal can validly ratify acts done
by a person not authorised to do them'

g.fi"r-r "srcr qi"{fi flf B ? q€A X4, fs
rTlfir+t sr;ff.!d ad=4rt + srtr +r tel 5q A
ycl+-l'r qt{ rl*, i+-"i efff ffir E3r *qr errqqqm
\r-/G:

(b) What is continuing guarantee ? When and
hou'is it revoked ?

qrq qrt& FFS qt6d B ? qa znq sfu *'A
tgtrcc dl qr r{-dfr A ?

:t P.T.O.
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3. ," -Y:"":::"T1?i.::T+5- ,:
q-6 4 erqn Fr*il3y,fri-o|| aa t t
A Fr6€ sA dtr-dF n 1':::-^,t""'*t'iPa

(b) :."1 "^tlJ"Ti*,'::*:nffi T':'#:'.
lf so' orr

and [abilities'**rry%#
ffiqr <r {66r " *"* *
itt qiF€t q< t

fiF{q I

qd q enFq

s<r-+ qfelq'nT

Rqm d eet

OR

elcTgT

(a),Altho'gi:H'ffjffi:T i: ff n:":A
element oI P

:*'Tffi'*.+*n%%ffi$'
eri + 

"req. 
st+dl S-*

{tr qsfi qq Rsfr dFq t

p1 i*pr.i*:1"*.T ;TJi::t 
conditions in a

contract or

Prrfi qr-qt #"tH d qntd erff 'Fr 
qw<

u"tt 4Im' 
o
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4. (a) Define a cheque' How does it differ from a

bill of exchange ?

+fi fr qfi3{TqT 
'tfln="*rq 

r gst et< RFrqq-qq it

q1 effi??
p) When is a payment on a rl€gotiable

instrument saicl to be a 'payment in due

course'?

ffi qq-r6q qqa' ftX e+qr+'t 6q 'qenFr{

Urrdrq' +-E qrfr ? ?

OR

e{eTqT

(a) What is an indorsement ? Explain the

different kinds cf indorsements ?

gsioq e erts Eqi qqsa H ? g€l-#q +

Frf{r< qq'Tfr 6r q'tq frFq t

(b) Write a short note on 'Inchoate

lnstrument''

'3rg$ qrtq' q-{ qs €fHq Rq"ft REq t

s P'T'O'
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s. (a)

(b)

What are the conditions for the eligibility

of bonus ? When is an employee disqualified

from receiving bonus ?

*{s fr eqff + Rq *q'-fri S ed E ? q+

6ff1 mq qRReftFit ii +q-€ qi +t €i!-ql

sf{411 da-dTB?

Explain the concept of 'Continuous Service'

uncler the PaYment of GratuitY Act ?

(a)

}%A U,rcFT erf-qtr-qq * en*rrc w rfr1-q1

+sT fi riq'smt' qi s€ dHq t

OR

ETCTETT

Write a note on an

payment of wages'

any deductions at

wages ?

Frq]ffir + q-q-$ Urran + qrFrd q{ q-fi

Rrqufr RTEq | flr {q{ft Ur-dfq ;; sqq sfr

m-€ +-cYfi +-ri qr srf€r+rt B ?

employer's liabilitY for

Is he entitled to make

the time of PaYment of



(b)
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Describe the categories of employees that

are excluded' from the Payment of Bonus

Act.

-* 5,rdr< eifqFqq * sqaiq Fnq

q{ drl {fr aa ?
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